Lisa Hathawa¥

Frorm: Mary Rogers =mary@clickonmary.coms
Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 5 2021 12:28 PM

To: Lisa Mathaway

Subjact RE: Parking meters

Mary Aubrey-Rogers
Associate Braker

Phome: 313-319-5679

Emait: maryghelickonmarny. com
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From: Lisa Mathaway <LHathaway@gpwmi.us>=
Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 5, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Mary Rogers <mary@clickenmary.com:
Subject; RE: Parking meters

Hi Mary,

The Hofiday Parking Meters item will be on the City Council agenda for 10/18/21 @ 7 p.m. ¥'m wondering if you would
like: Lo add that you will honor any business request that the meter not be covered. There are a few spots such as Won
Kow ... tcan look al prior years i you need it

Take care,

Lisa Kary Hatliaway, MMM
City Clerk/T.00 A8 Covndinator

fity of Grosse Pointe Woody

20005 Mack Paza

Grogse Pofnte Wands, MI 48236

KRR ISR NSNS F

RG0S s

"It abways seems impossible . . . untilit's done.”
~ Nelson Mandela



From: Mary Rogers <mary@clickonmary.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 11:19 PM

To: Lisa Mathaway <LHathaway@gpwmi.us>

Cc: Colleen Dyer {cdyer@fbinsmi.com) <cdyer@fhinsmi.comz

Subject: RE: Parking meters

Hello Lisa,
Are we good far the meetings?

Mary Aubrey-lfogers
Associate Broker

Phone: 313-31%-5870

Email: maryERaichonmany, con
Real Estate iy the Poinles
www.tlickonmary.com
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Hour Magazine Top 5% of
Realtors 2011-2021

What is vour home worth?

Click haral

From: Lisa Hathaway <LHathaway@gznwmi.us»
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 3:20 PM

Cc: Colleen Dyer (cdyer@fhinsmi.com) <cdver@fhinsmi.com:
Subject: RE: Parking meters

Hi Mary,

Plzase provide sl! of the specific details for the request such as who will install the bags and when, who will remove the
hags and when they will come off, etc. Need specific dates, etc.

Thank you,

Ldva Kay Mathoway, MESsae-5 /080
City ClerlAF.Cn A, Coordinator

ity of (rosse Pomte Woody

20025 Sdack Sz
Crrosse Podte Thods, W J82I6
BERIEE N IR D

313 35667 (Fax)

"It afways seems impossible . . . until1it's done.”
~ Nelson Mandela



From: Mary Rogers <mary@clickonmary.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:36 PM

i Lisa,

Please put an the agenda the free parking around Christrmas COW and then councl! meeting please,
We are asking to bag the meters from Dec 13" -Dec 26",

Thankyou,
Mary Rogers
The Avenue in the Woods

Property of the City of Grosse Pointe Woods, If you have received this transmission in error, please delate immediately.
Property of the City of Grasse Pointe Woods. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete immediately.



Lisa Hathawax

From: Mary Rogers <mary@clickonmary.comz
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:37 AM
To: Lisa Hathaway

Cc; Colleen Dyer (cdyer@fbinsmi.com)
Subject: Parking meters

Hi Lisa,

The bags will be installed Sunday dec 12" by the GPNorth honor society with parents help. They will be also helping us
take them off Monday 27,

From: Lisa Hathaway <LHathaway@gpwmi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Mary Rogers <mary@clickonmary.com:

Ce: Colleen Dyer (cdyer@fbinsmi.com) <cdyer@fbinsmi.com:>
Subject: RE: Parking meters

Hi Mary,

Please provide all of the specific details for the reguest such as who will install the bags and when, who will remove the
bags and when they will come off, etc. Need specific dates, etc.

Thank you,

Lidsa Koy Hnihnway, MIPME-3AMM0
City Clerk T.0.0 A, Coordintor

City af Grosse Pornie (Woody

200235 Mack Plaza

Gyrivsse Fointe Hoods, M1 485236

L 34T

AL3 343 S6ET (Fay)

“It always seems impossible . . . untilit's done.”
~ Nelson Mandela

From: Mary Rogers <mary@clickonmary.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Lisa Hathaway <LHathaway@gpwmi.us>

Ce: Coileen Dyer (cdver@fbinsmi.com) <cdyer@fbinsmi.com>
Subject: Parking meters




Hi Lisa,

Please put on the agenda the free parking around Christrnas COW and then council meeting please.
We are asking to bag the meters from Dec 13" -Dec 26™,

Thankyou,
Mary Rogers
The Avenue in the Wgods

sent from Mail for Windows

Property of the City of Grosse Pointe Woods. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete immediately.



